From: Claire Trevor School of the Arts - Dean"s Office

To: Claire Trevor School of the Arts-Master Students, CRITICAL AND CURATORIAL STUDIES-AIl Students, DRAMA
AND THEATRE-AIl Students, HISTORY AND THEORY OF MUSIC-AIl Students, INTEGRATED COMPOSITION,
IMPROVISATION, &TECHNOLOGY-AIl Students, Sender Custom Email List; zotmail@uci.edu

Subject: 20-21 Graduate R&T Grants Call for Proposals- First Call : Deadline 12/6/20

Date: Thursday, November 19, 2020 12:36:19 PM

Dear CTSA Graduate Students,

CTSA Research & Travel Grants Committee is now accepting proposals for 2020-2021 Graduate Students Research &
Travel Grants First Call through December elh, Proposals received after December 6th, will not be considered.

Attached please find the 2020-2021 Graduate Students Research & Travel Grants- First Call- proposal guidelines and

requirements document.
https://zotmail.uci.edu/RTE_uploads/16/RTGrants-GradCalllLetter.pdf

Please note that the funding guidelines, period, and procedures have changed this year!
Please let me know if you have any questions and best of luck.
Warmest regards,

Anna Mueller

Executive Assistant to the Dean
UCI Claire Trevor School of the Arts
(949) 824-8792
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